
  
  
  
  

From: James Choat <James.Choat@Rochford.gov.uk>  
Sent: 04 January 2021 11:37 
To: Julie Marcsik <julie.marcsik@rochford.gov.uk> 
Cc: Marcus Hotten <Marcus.Hotten@Rochford.gov.uk> 
Subject: RE: 20/01103/FUL - consultation 
  
No objection with regards to tree works, removal etc. 
  
Tree planting /landscaping 
  
The site is within rural setting and ancient countryside, the tree planting should reflect the setting, 
formal avenue planting of ornamental species should be avoided.    Native hedgerow planting providing 
increased connectivity with existing adjacent tree belts and hedgerows with occasional standard trees 
provides improved landscape value and wildlife value. 
  
Kind regards 
  
James Choat, Arboricultural and Conservation Officer, Environmental Services, 
Rochford District Council 
www.rochford.gov.uk,  direct dial: 01702 203078 mobile: 07814861962 email:  
james.choat@rochford.gov.uk   
  
Part time –    Mon                07:30-15:30  
                        Tues              07:30-15:30 
                        Weds 07:30-15:30 
                        Thurs             07:00-11:00 
  
  
  
  
  

 

http://www.thurrock.gov.uk/
mailto:james.choat@rochford.gov.uk
https://www.rochford.gov.uk/tellmemore


 
  

From: Julie Marcsik <julie.marcsik@rochford.gov.uk>  
Sent: 31 December 2020 11:33 
To: James Choat <James.Choat@Rochford.gov.uk> 
Cc: Marcus Hotten <Marcus.Hotten@Rochford.gov.uk> 
Subject: 20/01103/FUL - consultation 
  
  
  
Kind Regards 
Julie Marcsik 
Technical Officer 
Planning and Building Control  
Rochford District  Council 
www.rochford.gov.uk 
t+ (0) 1702 318062 extn 3424 
Mobile 07790 988097 
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